

Bibliography



The bibliography provides a list of references, document citations, and personal communications used to prepare the Background Report. The bibliography is organized by chapter and includes subsections for reports/publications, websites, and persons consulted.





This page is intentionally left blank.



Chapter 1: Introduction

None

Chapter 2: Economic and Demographic Conditions

Reports/Publications

- Association of Bay Area Governments. Projections 2007. December 2006.
- Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments. Monterey Bay Area 2008 Regional Forecast. Adopted June 11, 2008.

Websites

- California Department of Finance. http://www.dof.ca.gov/. Accessed March 2009.
- California Employment Development Department, Labor Market Information. http://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov. Accessed March 2009.
- U.S. Census Bureau. http://www.census.gov/. Accessed March 2009.

Chapter 3: Land Use

Reports/Publications

- City of Gilroy. City of Gilroy General Plan. Adopted June 2002.
- City of Hollister. City of Hollister General Plan. Adopted December 2005.
- City of Salinas. City of Salinas General Plan. Adopted 2002
- City of San Juan Bautista. City of San Juan Bautista General Plan and EIR. Adopted September 1998.
- San Benito County Airport Land Use Commission. Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, Frazier Lake Airpark. Adopted November 15, 2001.
- San Benito County Airport Land Use Commission. Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan, Hollister Municipal Airport. Adopted October 2001.
- San Benito County. San Benito County General Plan. Adopted 1992.
- San Benito County. San Benito County Code of Ordinances.
- San Benito County Local Agency Formation Commission. Countywide Municipal Services Review. Adopted December 2007.
- Santa Clara County. Santa Clara County General Plan. Adopted 1994.
- Santa Cruz County, California. Santa Cruz County General Plan. Adopted 1994.

Persons Consulted

- Johnson, Judi, Director. San Benito Local Agency Formation Commission. August 2009, September 2010.
- Matthew Sundt, City Planner, Golden State Planning and Environmental Consulting. September 2010.
- Hugh Bikle, Transfer of Development Credits Committee. Presentation to the General Plan Advisory Committee, April 29, 2010.

Websites

- California Department of Finance. E-5 City/County Population Estimates , 2009, Revised 2001-2008 with 2000 Benchmark. http://www.dof.ca.gov/. Accessed May 2009.
- City of Hollister. http://www.hollister.ca.gov. Accessed August 2009.
- City of San Juan Bautista. http://www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us. Accessed August 2009.
- Council of San Benito County Governments. http://www.sanbenitocog.org. Accessed August 2009.



- Frazier Lake Airpark. http://www.frazierlake.com. Accessed October 2009.
- San Benito County. http://www.san-benito.ca.us Accessed August 2009.
- San Benito County Council of Governments. http://www.sanbenitocog.org. Accessed October 2009.
- San Benito County Chamber of Commerce. http://www.sanbenitocountychamber.com. Accessed May 2009.
- San Benito Local Agency Formation Commission. http://www.san-benito.ca.us/lafco/index.htm.
 Accessed August 2009.

Chapter 4: Agriculture

Reports/Publications

- American Farmland Trust. Paving Paradise. November 2007.
- San Benito County Agricultural Commissioner. 1992 Annual Crop Report, Commodity Summary, 1993.
- San Benito County Agricultural Commissioner. 1997 Annual Crop Report, Commodity Summary, 1998.
- San Benito County Agricultural Commissioner. 2002 Annual Crop Report, Commodity Summary, 2003.
- San Benito County Agricultural Commissioner. 2007 Annual Crop Report, Commodity Summary, 2008.
- San Benito County. San Benito County General Plan. Adopted 1992.
- San Benito County. San Benito County Code of Ordinances.
- University of California Agricultural Issues Center. Statistical Review of California's Organic Agriculture: 2000-2005, May 2007.

Websites

- California Department of Conservation, Williamson Act Program. http://www.conservation.ca.gov.
 Accessed September 2009.
- California Department of Conservation, 1992 Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program (FMMP).
 http://www.conservation.ca.gov. Accessed September 2009.
- California Department of Conservation, 2008 Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program (FMMP).
 http://www.conservation.ca.gov. Accessed September 2009.
- United States Department of Agriculture. 1992 Census of Agriculture.
 http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/Publications/1992/index.asp. Accessed September 2009.
- United States Department of Agriculture. 1997 Census of Agriculture.
 http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/Publications/1997/index.asp. Accessed September 2009.
- United States Department of Agriculture. 2002 Census of Agriculture.
 http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/Publications/2002/index.asp. Accessed September 2009.
- United States Department of Agriculture. 2007 Census of Agriculture.
 http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/Publications/2007/index.asp. Accessed September 2009.

Chapter 5: Housing

Report prepared under a separate cover

Chapter 6: Transportation and Circulation

Reports/Publications

Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments. Central Coast ITS Implementation Plan. Fall 2007.



San Benito County General Plan

- Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments. Draft 2010 San Benito County Regional Transportation Plan, 2010.
- Caltrans, Division of Transportation System Information, Office of Travel Forecasting and Analysis.
 California Public Road Data, Highway Performance Monitoring System, September 2008.
- Caltrans, Traffic Data Branch. 2008 Annual Average Daily Truck Traffic on the California State Highway System, September 2009.
- Caltrans, Traffic Data Branch. 2008 Traffic Volumes (Annual Average Daily Traffic (AADT)) on State Highways, 2009.
- Caltrans, Traffic Data Branch. 2008 Peak Hour Volume Data, May 2009.
- Council of San Benito County Governments. Draft San Benito County Bikeway and Pedestrian Master Plan, May 2009.
- Council of San Benito County Governments. Regional Transportation Plan. Adopted June 2005.
- National Research Council, Transportation Research Board. Highway Capacity Manual, Chapter 20, 2000.
- San Benito County. San Benito County Code of Ordinances.

Websites

- Council of San Benito County Governments. http://www.sanbenitocog.org/index.php. Accessed August 2009
- San Benito County Ride Share. http://www.sanbenitorideshare.org. Accessed August 2009
- San Benito County Express. http://www.sanbenitocountyexpress.org. Accessed August 2009
- Jovenes De Antaño. http://www.jdaseniors.org. Accessed August 2009.

Chapter 7: Public Services and Utilities

Documents/Publications

- American Hospital Association. Trend Chartbook 2010. Organizational Trends: Chart 2.2: Number of Beds and Number of Beds per 1,000 Persons 1988 – 2008.
- Bachman, S, Hauge, C, McGlothlin, R, Neese, K, Parker, T, Saracino, A, Slater, S, California Groundwater
 Management, A Resource for Future Generations, Groundwater Resources Association of California, 2005.
- California Emergency Medical Services Authority (EMSA). California Medical Mutual Aid Plan. Annex A to the California Disaster Medical Response Plan, September 2007
- California Geological Survey (formerly California Division of Mines and Geology), Geologic Map of Monterey 30' x 60' Quadrangle and Adjacent Areas, Publication No. CD 2002-04, 2002.
- California Legislature. 1991-92 Regular Session, Assembly Bill No. 3030, 1992.
- California Legislature. 2007-08 Regular Session, Assembly Bill No. 3030, February 22, 2008.
- California Legislature. 2009-10 Seventh Extraordinary Session, Senate Bill No. 6, October 28, 2009.
- California Legislature. Senate Bill No. 1938, February 22, 2002.
- California Regional Water Quality Control Board. Adoption of Resolution No. R3-2009-0052. October 7, 2009.
- California Regional Water Quality Control Board. Water Quality Control Plan (Basin Plan). September 8, 1994.
- California Senate, Senate Bill No. 1245, February 7, 2006.
- California Water Resources Control Board. Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act. January 1, 2010.
- City of Hollister. Hollister Urban Area Water and Wastewater Management Plan. November 2008.
- City of Hollister. Long-term Water and Wastewater Management Plan for the DWTP and IWTP. December 2005.



- Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development (OSHPD). A Report on California Hospitals and the Economy. January 2009.
- Farrar, C.D., Ground-Water-Level Monitoring Network, Hollister and San Juan Valleys. March 1981.
- Faye, Robert E., Mathematical Model of the San Juan Valley Ground-Water Basin, San Benito, California. August 1974.
- Faye, Robert E., Mathematical Model of the West Bolsa Ground-Water Basin, San Benito County, California. December 1976.
- Kennedy/Jenks Consultants. Groundwater Management Plan Update for the San Benito County Part of the Gilroy-Hollister Groundwater Basin. July 2003.
- Kennedy/Jenks Consultants. Hollister Area 2008 Urban Area Water Management Plan. September 2008.
- Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development (OSHPD). California Hospitals Licensed as of December 31, 2009. Healthcare Information Division, Healthcare Information Resources Center. July 16, 2010.
- Pajaro River Watershed Flood Prevention Authority. Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency, and the Santa Clara Valley Water District. May 2010.
- San Benito County. Municipal Code, Chapter 15 Solid Waste Regulations.
- San Benito County. San Benito County Environmental Resources and Constraints Inventory (ERCI). 1994.
- San Benito County. San Benito County General Plan Open Space and Conservation Element. 1995.
- San Benito County. San Benito County General Plan Land Use Element. 1992.
- San Benito County. San Benito County General Plan Safety Element. 1980.
- San Benito County. Santa Ana Creek-San Felipe Lake Area: Stormwater Management and Improvement Plan. July 1999.
- San Benito County. Strategic National Stockpile Plan, Annex to the County of San Benito Emergency Operations Plan (EOP). Continuous Working Draft.
- San Benito County EMS Agency. San Benito County Emergency Services (EMS) Plan. June 2007.
- San Benito County Environmental Health. Hazardous Materials Incident Response Area Plan. January 2008.
- San Benito County Local Agency Formation Commission. Countywide Municipal Services Review.
 November 2007.
- Sunnyslope County Water District (SSCWD). Long-Term Wastewater Management Plan. January 2006.
- United States Fish and Wildlife Service. Federal Water Pollution Control Act. November 27, 2002.

Personal Communications

- Andrade, Sandy. Environmental Health Secretary. San Benito County Environmental Health Department.
 July 20, 2010.
- Kafer, Beth, Communications Manager. San Benito County Communications Center. July 29, 1010.
- Nazemi, Arman. Assistant Director of Public Works, San Benito County. July 21, 2010.
- Ramirez, Nicole, Secretary to the Sheriff. San Benito County Sheriff's Department. July 15, 2010.
- Rose, Mandy. Director of the SBC Integrated Waste Management Division. 2010.
- Rose, Terry L. Research Program Specialist I (GIS). California Energy Commission. July 22, 2010.
- Shingai, Bob. Environmental Health Manager. San Benito County Environmental Health Department. July 20, 2010.
- Stevenson, Ray. Environmental Health Specialist III. San Benito County Environmental Health Department.
 July 19, 2010.
- Trujillo, Frances, San Benito County Office of Education. July 19, 2010.

San Benito County General Plan



Websites

- Abu-Saba, Khalil E. The Loma Prieta, "Restoring San Carlos Creek in San Benito County" http://lomaprieta.sierraclub.org/lp0307 SanCarlosCreek.html
- American Medical Response. http://www.amr-southbay.com/sanbenito.html. Accessed July 2010.
- Aromas Tri County Fire Protection District. http://atcfire.org/about. Accessed July 2010.
- Aromas Water District. http://www.aromaswaterdistrict.org/history.html. July 9, 2010.
- California Department of Education, 2010. www.cde.ca.gov/index.asp. Accessed July 2010.
- California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE).
 http://www.calfire.ca.gov/about/contacts/units.php?UID=76. Accessed July 2010.
- California Department of Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) Solid Waste Info System (SWIS).
 http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/SWFacilities/Directory/search.aspx. June 8, 2010.
- California Department of Toxic Substances and Control (DTSC) Envirostor. http://www.envirostor.dtsc.ca.gov/public. June 10, 2010.
- California Energy Commission. California's Major Electric Transmission Lines.
 http://www.energy.ca.gov/maps/TRANSMISSION_LINES.PDF Accessed July 2008.
- California Energy Commission. Energy Action Plan.
 http://www.energy.ca.gov/energy action plan/index.html. Accessed July 2008.
- California Environmental Protection Agency. Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board.
 http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb3/water issues/programs/wastewater permitting/index.shtml. Accessed July 2010.
- California Legislature. California Water Code. http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/calawquery?codesection=wat&codebody=&hits=20. Accessed July 13, 2010.
- California Legislature. California Code of Regulations, http://government.westlaw.com/linkedslice/default.asp?Action=TOC&RS=GVT1.0&VR=2.0&SP=CCR-1000. Accessed July 13, 2010.
- Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board (CCRWQCB).
 http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralcoast/water issues/programs/tmdl/303d and tmdl projects.sht
 ml. Accessed July 2010.
- Education Data Partnership. www.ed-data.k12.ca.us/. Accessed July 2010.
- First 5 San Benito. http://www.first5sanbenito.org/. Accessed July 2010.
- Gavilan College. <u>www.gavilan.edu</u>. Accessed July 2010.
- Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital. http://www.hazelhawkins.com/programs-services/laboratory.htm.
 Accessed July 2010.
- Hollister Fire Department. http://www.hollister.ca.gov/site/html/gov/office/fire.asp. Accessed July 2010.
- Monterey County Military & Veterans Affairs Office. www.co.monterey.ca.us/va/. Accessed July 2010.
- Natividad Medical Center. http://www.natividad.com/aboutus.htm. Accessed July 2010.
- Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development (OSHPD). A Report on California Hospitals and the Economy. http://www.oshpd.ca.gov/RHPC/pdf/CHA Special Report%5B1%5D.pdd. Accessed January 2009.
- Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development. (OSHPD). California Hospitals Licensed as of December 31, 2009. http://www.oshpd.ca.gov/HID/Products/FacilityList/HospitalList 1209.pdf. Accessed July 2010.
- Regional Water Quality Control Board Geotracker. http://www.geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/. Accessed June 10, 2010.
- Salinas Valley Memorial Hospital. http://www.svmh.com/search.aspx?zoom_query=beds&zoom_cat=-1.
 Accessed July 2010.



- Saint Louise Regional Hospital.
 http://www.saintlouiseregionalhospital.org/about/Pages/FactsAtAGlance.aspx. Accessed July 2010.
- San Benito County. http://www.san-benito.ca.us/departments/. Accessed July 2010.
- San Benito County Agricultural Commissioner & Sealer of Weights and Measures, Pesticide Use Enforcement. http://www.san-benito.ca.us/departments/ag/. June 9, 2010.
- San Benito County Environmental Health. Hazardous Materials Incident Response Area Plan. January 2008.
- San Benito County Health and Human Services Agency Public Health Division, Environmental Health section, http://www.sanbenitoco.org/eh.html. June 8, 2010.
- San Benito County Health & Human Services (H&HSA) Agency.
 http://www.sanbenitoco.org/eh/sewage.html. Accessed July 2010.
- San Benito County Integrated Waste and Enforcement. http://www.san-benito.ca.us/departments/iwm/
 Accessed July 2010.
- San Benito County. Public Health Division, County of San Benito Health & Human Services (H&HSA)
 Agency. http://www.sanbenitoco.org/eh/sewage.html. Accessed July 2010.
- San Benito County. Subdivision Ordinance Article XIII. http://www.san-benito.ca.us/departments/dpw/subd_ordinance.htm. Accessed July 2010.
- San Benito County Fire Department. http://www.san-benito.ca.us/departments/calfire/CalFire%20Annual%20Report/AR2008.pdf. Accessed July 2010.
- San Benito County Office of Education. http://www.sbcoe.k12.ca.us. Accessed July 2010.
- San Benito County Official County Government Website, School District Locater, 2010.
 www.sbcprob.org/education/school-district-locater. Accessed July 2010.
- San Benito County Sheriff's Department. http://www.sbcsheriff.org/. Accessed July 2010.
- San Benito County. Public Health Division, County of San Benito Health & Human Services (H&HSA) Agency. http://www.sanbenitoco.org/eh/sewage.html. 2010.
- San Benito County Water District (SBCWD). http://www.sbcwd.com/. Accessed July 10, 2010.
- Sunnyslope County Water District. http://www.sscwd.org/. July 7, 2010.
- San Juan Bautista Fire Department. http://www.sjbfd.com/. Accessed July 2010.
- Santa Cruz/San Benito County Regional Department of Child Support Services. http://www.dcss.co.santa-cruz.ca.us. Accessed July 2010.
- Watsonville Community Hospital.
 http://www.watsonvillehospital.com/Search/Results.aspx?k=%20beds&s=www.watsonvillehospital.com.
 Accessed July 2010.
- United States Census Bureau. http://factfinder.census.gov. Accessed July 2010.
- University of California Cooperative Extension. http://ucanr.org/. Accessed July 2010.

Chapter 8: Natural Resources

Reports/Publications

- ALL Consulting, Deep Injection Well Feasibility Study, Hollister, California, San Benito County, prepared for Sunnyslope County Water District, January 2008.
- Bachman, S, Hauge, C, McGlothlin, R, Neese, K, Parker, T, Saracino, A, Slater, S, California Groundwater
 Management, A Resource for Future Generations, Groundwater Resources Association of California, 2005.
- Bureau of Land Management. Clear Creek Resources Management Area Draft Resource Management Plan and Environmental Impact Statement. November 2009.
- California Department of Conservation. DMG Open-File Report 99-01 (OFR 99-01). 2000.



- California Department of Conservation. Map Sheet 52 (Update 2006). 2006.
- California Department of Conservation. Mineral Land Classification: Aggregate Materials In The San Francisco - Monterey Bay Area, Special Report 146 (SP 146). 1986, 1987.
- California Department of Conservation. SMARA Designation Report No. 7. January 1987.
- California Department of Conservation, Division of Oil, Gas & Geothermal Resources, 2008 Annual Report of the State Oil & Gas Supervisor.
- California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection. 2002. Multi-source Land Cover Data (v02_2).
 Sacramento, CA. Retrieved from http://frap.cdf.ca.gov/data.html
- California Department of Public Health, Water Quality Database Compact Disc, January 19, 2010.
- California Division of Mines and Geology. Bulletin 197. 1978.
- California Geological Survey (formerly California Division of Mines and Geology), Geologic Map of Monterey 30' x 60' Quadrangle and Adjacent Areas, California: A Digital Database, Publication No. CD 2002-04, 2002.
- California Legislature 1991-92 Regular Session, Assembly Bill No. 3030, 1992.
- California Legislature, Senate Bill No. 1938, February 22, 2002.
- California Legislature 2007-08 Regular Session, Assembly Bill No. 3030, February 22, 2008.
- California Legislature 2009-10 Seventh Extraordinary Session, Senate Bill No. 6, October 28, 2009.
- California Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB). 2010. California Department of Fish and Game, Biogeographic Data Branch. Sacramento. Last updated May.
- California Native Plant Society (CNPS). 2010. Electronic Inventory of Rare and Endangered Vascular Plants of California 7th Edition. Sacramento, California. Viewed at http://cnps.web.aplus.net/cgibin/inv/inventory.cgi.
- California Regional Water Quality Control Board Central Coast Region, Adoption of Resolution No. R3-2009-0052, Approving the 2009 Triennial Review of the Basin Plan, October 7, 2009.
- California Regional Water Quality Control Board Central Coast Region, Water Quality Control Plan (Basin Plan), September 8, 1994.
- California Senate, Senate Bill No. 1245, February 7, 2006.
- Clark, William O., Ground Water in Santa Clara Valley California, USGS Water-Supply Paper 519, 1924.
- Creegan & D'Angelo, Groundwater Report 1990, prepared for San Benito County Water District, March 12, 1990.
- Environmental Resources and Constraints Inventory (ERCI). San Benito County. Adopted July 26, 1994.
- Farrar, C.D., Ground-Water-Level Monitoring Network, Hollister and San Juan Valleys, San Benito County, California, USGS Water Resources Investigations Open-File Report 81-66, prepared in cooperation with the San Benito County Water Conservation and Flood Control District, March 1981.
- Faye, Robert E., Mathematical Model of the San Juan Valley Ground-Water Basin, San Benito, California, USGS Water Resources Investigation 58-73, August 1974.
- Faye, Robert E., Mathematical Model of the West Bolsa Ground-Water Basin, San Benito County, California, USGS Water-Resources Investigations 76-71, December 1976.
- HDR, Hollister Urban Area Water and Wastewater Management Plan, Prepared for City of Hollister, San Benito County, San Benito County Water District, and Sunnyslope County Water District, November 2008.
- Helley, E.J., Data for Observation Wells in San Benito County, California, prepared in cooperation with San Benito County, USGS Open-File Report, no number, 1967.
- Jones & Stoke Associates, Inc., and CH2M Hill, Groundwater Management Plan for the San Benito County Part of the Gilroy-Hollister Groundwater Basin, Final, Prepared for Agency Advisory Group, Hollister, California, April 1998.



- Jones & Stoke Associates, Inc., Final Annual Groundwater Report for the 1998-1999 Water Year, prepared for San Benito County Water District, December 20, 1999.
- Kennedy/Jenks Consultants, Engineers & Scientists, Groundwater Management Plan Update for the San Benito County Part of the Gilroy-Hollister Groundwater Basin, Prepared for Water Resources Association of San Benito County, July 2003.
- Kennedy/Jenks Consultants, Engineers & Scientists, Hollister Area 2008 Urban Area Water Management Plan – Public Review Draft, Prepared for Sunnyslope County Water District and the City of Hollister, September 2008.
- Kilburn, C., Ground-Water Hydrology of the Hollister and San Juan Valleys, San Benito County, California, 1913-1968, United States Geological Survey Open File Report 73-144, 1972.
- Luhdorff & Scalmanini Consulting Engineers, San Benito County Ground-Water Investigation, prepared for San Benito County, October 1991.
- Mayer, K.E. and W.F. Laudenslayer, Jr. (Eds) 1988. A Guide to Wildlife Habitats of California. State of California, Resources Agency, Department of Fish and Game. Sacramento, CA. 166 pp.
- Norris, R. M., and Webb, R.W., Geology of California, Second Editions, John Wiley & Sons, New York, 1990.
- San Benito County. 2009. San Benito County Draft Housing Element 2007-2014.
- San Benito County. 1994. San Benito General Plan: Environmental Resources and Constraints Inventory.
 85pp.
- State Water Resources Control Board, Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act, January 1, 2010.
- Todd Engineers, Sunnyslope Groundwater Resources Phase 2, Report to Sunnyslope County Water District, November 1994
- Todd Engineers, Development of a Water Quality Monitoring Program, Prepared for San Benito County Water District, June 2004.
- Todd Engineers, Annual Groundwater Report for Water Year 2006, Prepared for San Benito County Water District, December 18, 2006.
- Todd Engineers, Annual Groundwater Report for Water Year 2007, Prepared for San Benito County Water District, December 10, 2007.
- Todd Engineers, Annual Groundwater Report for Water Year 2008, Prepared for San Benito County Water District, December, 2008.
- Todd Engineers, Annual Groundwater Report for Water Year 2009, Prepared for San Benito County Water District, December, 2009.
- Yates, G, Annual Groundwater Report for the Water Year 2002. Final: Report Prepared for San Benito County Water District, Hollister, CA, 2002.
- Yates, G, Annual Groundwater Report for the Water Year 2003. Final: Report Prepared for San Benito County Water District, Hollister, CA, 2003.
- United States Federal Government, Federal Water Pollution Control Act, As Amended through P.L. 107-303, November 27, 2002.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 2009. Species List for San Benito County. Prepared for TRA Environmental Sciences. June 30.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998a. Draft Recovery Plan for the Least Bell's Vireo. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Portland, Oregon. 139 pp.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1998b. Recovery Plan for Upland Species of the San Joaquin Valley. 340 pp.
- United States Geological Survey, 1995. National Assessment of United States Oil and Gas Resources, Results, Methodology and Supporting Data, Digital Data Series 30, Central Coast Province (011) by Richard G. Stanley, including a section on the Cuyama Basin by M.E. Tennyson.

Personal Communications



San Benito County General Plan

Salazar, Irene. Electricity Supply Analysis Division, California Energy Commission. July 13, 2010.

Websites

- Aromas Water District. http://www.aromaswaterdistrict.org/history.html. Accessed July 9, 2010.
- California Department of Conservation. AB 3098 List.
 http://www.conservation.ca.gov/omr/ab 3098 list/Pages/Index.aspx. Accessed June 8, 2010.
- California Department of Conservation. AB 3098 List, Archived List, AB 3098 List for April 29, 2004.
 http://www.consrv.ca.gov/omr/ab 3098 list/archived lists/Pages/04292004ab3098.aspx. Accessed June 8, 2010.
- California Department of Oil, Gas and Geothermal Resources, Online Mapping System, accessed on June
 7, 2010 at http://maps.conservation.ca.gov/doms/index.html
- California Legislature, California Water Code. http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/calawquery?codesection=wat&codebody=&hits=20. Accessed July 13, 2010.
- California Legislature, California Code of Regulations.
 http://government.westlaw.com/linkedslice/default.asp?Action=TOC&RS=GVT1.0&VR=2.0&SP=CCR-1000. Accessed July 13, 2010.
- PRISM Climate Group, Oregon State University. http://www.prism.oregonstate.edu. Accessed July 7, 2010.
- San Benito County Water District. http://www.sbcwd.com/. July 10, 2010.
- San Benito County, Code of Ordinances. http://www.amlegal.com/library/ca/sanbenitoco.shtml. Accessed July 13, 2010.
- San Benito County Water District. http://www.sbcwd.com/. Accessed July 10, 2010.
- Sunnyslope County Water District. http://www.sscwd.org/. Accessed July 7, 2010.
- Water Resources Control Board. Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act. January 1, 2010.

Chapter 9: Scenic Resources

Reports/Documents

- Council of San Benito County Governments (COG). San Benito County Regional Transportation Plan, March 2005.
- Council of San Benito County Governments (COG). San Benito County Draft 2010 Regional Transportation Plan, February 24, 2010.
- Council of San Benito County Governments (COG). San Benito County Bikeway and Pedestrian Master Plan. December 2009. Prepared by Alta Planning + Design.
- San Benito County. San Benito County Draft Parks and Recreation Facilities Master Plan, April 17, 2009.
- San Benito County. San Benito County General Plan, 1992.
- San Benito County. San Benito County Code of Ordinances, 2010

Personal Communications

Kelly, Michael. Associate Planner. San Benito County Planning and Building Department. June 29, 2010.

Websites

 California Department of Transportation. California Scenic Highway Mapping System. 2007. Website available at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LandArch/scenic_highways/index.htm. Accessed July 2010.

Chapter 10: Recreation and Cultural Resources

Publications/Documents



- Averill, C. V. Mines and Mineral Resources of San Benito County, California. California Journal of Mines and Geology 43(1). 1947.
- Bean, L. J. The Ohlone Past and Present: Native Americans of the San Francisco Bay Region. Ballena Press Anthropological Papers No. 42. Ballena Press, Menlo Park. 1994.
- Beck, W. A., and Y. D. Haase. Historical Atlas of California. University of Oklahoma Press, Norman. 1974.
- Black, S. L., and K. Jolly. Archaeology by Design. AltaMira Press, Walnut Creek, CA. 2003.
- Brewer, W. H. Up and Down California in 1860-1864: The Journal of William H. Brewer. Yale University Press, New Haven. 1930.
- Breschini, G. S, and T. Haversat. The Monterey County Archaeological Resource Project: A Project-Specific Research Design. Archaeological Consulting, Salinas. 1978.
- Breschini, G. S., and T. Haversat. A Preliminary Archaeological Surface Reconnaissance of the San Felipe Division, Central Valley Project, Santa Clara and San Benito Counties, California. Archaeological Consulting, Salinas. 1978.
- Breschini, G. S., T. Haversat, and P. Hampson. A Cultural Resources Overview of the Coast and Coast-Valley Study Area. Archaeological Consulting, Salinas. 1983.
- Brim, J., and H. Spain. Research Design in Archaeology. Holt, Rinehart and Winston, New York. 1974.
- California Department of Transportation. A Historical Context and Archaeological Research Design for Agricultural Properties in California. California Department of Transportation, Division of Environmental Analysis, Sacramento. 2007.
- California Department of Transportation. A Historical Context and Archaeological Research Design for Mining Properties in California. California Department of Transportation, Division of Environmental Analysis, Sacramento. 2008.
- Clemmer, J. S. The Archaeology of the Neophyte Village at San Juan Bautista State Historical Monument.
 California Department of Parks and Recreation, Cultural Resources Section, Sacramento. 1961.
- Cook, S. F. The Conflict between the California Indians and White Civilization, I: The Indian versus the Spanish Mission. Ibero-Americana 21. Berkeley. 1943.
- Cook, S. F. The Destruction of the California Indian. California Alumni Monthly 79:14-19. Berkeley. 1968.
- Council of San Benito County Governments. San Benito County Regional Transportation Plan, March 2005.
- Council of San Benito County Governments. San Benito County Draft 2010 Regional Transportation Plan, February 24, 2010.
- Council of San Benito County Governments. San Benito County Bikeway and Pedestrian Master Plan.
 December 2009. Prepared by Alta Planning + Design.
- Cowan, R. G. Ranchos of California: A List of Spanish Concessions 1775-1822 and Mexican Grants 1822-1846. Academic Library Guild, Fresno. 1956.
- Favre, F. M. Our First People: The Ohlone. F. M. Favre, Los Altos Hills. 1968.
- Fenneman, N. M. Physiography of the Western United States. McGraw-Hill Book Co., New 1931.
- Flint, T. Diary of Dr. Thomas Flint, California to Maine and Return, 1851-1855: The Adventure That Ended With the Purchase of the Rancho San Justo (Comprising What is Now the Hollister and San Juan Valleys of San Benito County, California), By Flint, Bixby Company and W. W. Hollister. Claremont, CA. 1924.
- Fritz, J. M., and C. R. Smith. Archaeological Overview of Pinnacles National Monument, San Benito County, California. National Park Service, San Francisco. 1978.
- Frusetta, P. C. Quicksilver Country: California's New Idria Mining District. Peter Frusetta, Tres Pinos. 1991.



- Garringer, Brianna. 2010. Administrative Technician. Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Hollister Field
 Office. Personal Communications with Juliana Prosperi regarding total acreages of BLM land within San
 Benito County and breakdowns of larger land holdings. June 30, 2010.
- Galvan, P. M. People of the West: The Ohlone Story. The Indian Historian 1(2):9-13. 1968.
- Gamman, J. K. The Ohlone Indians: People of the West; Their Use of Natural Resources. University of California, Santa Cruz. 1973.
- Greenwood, R. S., and J. E. Fitch. 9000 Years of Prehistory at Diablo Canyon, San Luis Obispo County,
 California. San Luis Obispo County Archaeological Society Occasional Paper No.7. San Luis Obispo. 1972.
- Guinn, J. M. History and Biographical Record of Monterey and San Benito Counties and History of the State of California, Containing Biographies of Well Known Citizens of the Past and Present. Historic Record Co., Los Angeles. 1910.
- Hardesty, D. L., and B. J. Little. Assessing Site Significance. AltaMira Press, Blue Ridge Summit, PA. 2000.
- Harte, B. The Story of a Mine. J. R. Osgood and Co. Boston. 1878.
- Haynes, C. V. The Earliest Americans. Science 166(3906):709 715. 1969.
- Haversat, T., G. S. Breschini, and P. Hampson. Cultural Resource Inventory of Newly Acquired Lands at the Pinnacles National Monument. National Park Service, San Francisco. 1981.
- Heizer, R. F., and A. Almquist. The Other Californians: Prejudice and Discrimination under Spain, Mexico and the United States to 1920. University of California Press, Berkeley. 1971.
- Heizer, R. F., and A. E. Treganza. Mines and Quarries of the Indians of California. Ballena Press, Ramona. 1972.
- Hildebrandt, W. R. Final Report, Archaeological Research of the Southern Santa Clara Valley Project: Based on Data Recovery Program from Sites CA-SCL-54, CA-SCL-163, CA-SCL-178, CA-SCL-237, and CA-SCL-241 Located in the Route 101 Corridor, Santa Clara County, California. Report on file, California Department of Transportation, Oakland. 1983.
- Hoover, M. B., H. E. Rensch, and E. G. Rensch. Historic Spots in California. Stanford University Press. 1958.
- Hylkema, M. G. Tamien Station Archaeological Project. In The Ohlone: Past and Present, edited by L. J. Bean, pp. 249-260. Ballena Press Anthropological Papers 42. Menlo Park. 1994.
- Iddings, R. The New Idria Story, Told as it Happened. Three Rocks Research, Santa Cruz. 2008.
- Jones, T. L., N. E. Stevens, D. A. Jones, R. T. Fitzgerald, and M. G. Hylkema. The Central Coast: A Midlatitude Milieu. In California Prehistory: Colonization, Culture, and Complexity, T. L. Jones and K. A. Klar (eds.), pp. 125-146. AltaMira Press, Lanham, MD. 2007.
- Jockusch, E. L., K. P. Yanev, and D. B. Wake. Molecular Phylogenetic Analysis of Slender Salamanders, Genus Batrachoseps (Amphibia: Plethodontidae), From Central Coastal California with Descriptions of Four New Species. Herpetological Monographs, Vol.15, pp. 54-99. 2001.
- Jones, T. L., R. T. Fitzgerald, D. J. Kennett, C. H. Miksicek, J. Fagan, and J. M. Erlandson. The Cross Creek Site (CA-SLO-1797) and its Implications for New World Colonization. American Antiquity 67:213-230. 2004.
- Kessler, C. Ohlone: Native Americans of the San Francisco and Monterey Bay Areas. Senior Thesis, University of California, Santa Cruz. 1974.
- King, T. F. Cultural Resource Laws and Practice. Altamira Press, Blue Ridge Summit, PA. 1999.
- Kroeber, A. L. Handbook of the Indians of California. California Book Company, Berkeley. 1925.
- Levy, R. Costanoan. In California, edited by R. F. Heizer, pp. 485-495, Handbook of North American Indians, vol. 8, W. C. Sturtevant, general editor, Smithsonian Institution, Washington, D.C. 1978.
- Lillard, J. B., R. F. Heizer, and F. Fenenga. An Introduction to the Archaeology of Central California. Sacramento Junior College Department of Anthropology Bulletin 2. Sacramento. 1939.



- Lillard, J. B., and W. K. Purves. The Archaeology of the Deer Creek Consumes Area, Sacramento County,
 California. Sacramento Junior College Department of Anthropology Bulletin 1. Sacramento. 1936.
- Little, B. J. and P. A. Shackel. Archaeology as a Tool of Civic Engagement. AltaMira Press, Lanham, MD.
 2007.
- Margolin, M., and M. Harney. The Ohlone Way: Indian Life in the San Francisco-Monterey Bay Area.
 Heyday Books, Berkeley. 1978.
- Meltzer, D. J. Folsom: New Archaeological Investigations of a Classic Paleoindian Bison Kill. University of California Press, Berkeley. 2006.
- Meyer, J. Geoarchaeological Approach to Identifying Potentially Buried Archaeological Resources. In Upgrade of the Guadalupe Parkway, San Jose, Historic Properties Treatment Plan, by R. Allan, A. Medin, R. S. Baxter, B. Wickstrom, C. Young Yu, J. G. Costello, G. White, A. Huberland, H. M. Johnson, J. Meyer, and M. Hylkema, pp. 4-1 to 4-48. Past Forward, Richmond, CA; KEA Environmental, Inc., Sacramento, CA; Foothill Resources, Ltd., Mokelumne Hill, CA; California State University Chico; and Sonoma State University, Rohnert Park, CA. Report submitted to the California Department of Transportation, District 4, Oakland. 1999.
- Mielenz, R. C. The Geology of the Southwestern Part of San Benito County, California/Doctoral Dissertation in the Department of Geology, University of California, Berkeley. 1939.
- Mendoza, R. G. The Archaeological Investigation of the Old Mission of San Juan Bautista: A Preliminary Report of the 1995-96 Field Season. California Mission Studies Association, San Francisco. 1996.
- Mendoza, R. G. Archaeology and Architectural History, Site SBN-1H, Mission San Juan Bautista, San Benito County, California. City of San Juan Bautista Planning Department, San Juan Bautista, CA. 2009.
- Milliken, R. The San Juan Bautista Historical District. State of California, Department of Parks and Recreation, Sacramento. 1950.
- Moratto, M. J. California Archaeology. Academic Press, Orlando. 1984.
- Morrow, B., and S. Naeem. People at the Edge of the World: The Ohlone of Central California. B. Morrow, Berkeley. 1982.
- Murphy, L. History Lesson: A Race Against Time; A Retired Cannery Worker and a Crew of Caltrans Archaeologists Unlock an Ohlone Indian Mystery. Going Places, Mar/Apr. 1991.
- Napton, L. K. Archaeological Survey of the Clear Creek ORV Project. Bureau of Land Management. 1975.
- Napton, L. K., and E. A. Greathouse. Archaeological Investigation of the Laguna Ranch Vegetation Management Plan, San Benito and Monterey Counties, California. California Department of Forestry and Fire Prevention, Sacramento. 2001.
- Northwest Indian Cemetery Protective Association. Statement of the Ohlone People on the Desecration of Their Burial Grounds in Watsonville. Northwest Indian Cemetery Protective Association, Watsonville. 1975.
- Office of Historic Preservation. Instructions for Recording Historical Resources. Office of Historic Preservation, Sacramento. 1995.
- Ohlone/Costanoan/Esselen Nation. The First People of Monterey. Peninsula Printers, Monterey. 2000.
- Olsen, W. H., and L. A. Payen. Archaeology of the Grayson Site, Merced County, California. California Department of Parks and Recreation, Archaeological Reports No. 12. Sacramento. 1969.
- Olsen, W. H., L. A. Payen, and J. L. Beck. An Archaeological Survey of Pinnacles National Monument, San Benito County, California. National Park Service, San Francisco. 1967.
- Parker, J. 9000 Years of Prehistory in Cambria: Cultural Ecology at CA-SLO-369. In Emerging from the Ice /Age: Early Holocene Occupations on California's Central Coast, edited by E. Bertrando and V. A. Levulett, pp. 27-44. San Luis County Archaeological Society Occasional Paper No. 17. San Luis Obispo. 2004.
- Praetzellis, A. The Archaeology of a Victorian City. Ph.D. dissertation in the Department of Anthropology, University of California, Berkeley. 1991.



- Rondeau, M. F., J. Cassidy, and T. L. Jones. Colonization Technologies: Fluted Projectile Points and the San Clemente Island Woodworking-Microblade Complex. In California Prehistory: Colonization, Culture, and Complexity, T. L. Jones and K. A. Klar (eds.), pp. 63-70. AltaMira Press, Lanham, MD. 2007.
- Rosenthal, J. S. and J. Meyer. Landscape Evolution and the Archaeological Record: A Geoarchaeological Study of the Southern Santa Clara Valley and Surrounding Region. Center for Archaeological Research at Davis Publication Number 14. University of California, Davis. 2004.
- San Benito County. San Benito County Code of Ordinances, 2010
- San Benito County. San Benito County Draft Parks and Recreation Facilities Master Plan, April 17, 2009.
 Prepared for San Benito County Park and Recreation Commission and Parks and Recreation Facilities
 Master Plan Task Force by Bellinger Foster Steinmetz, Landscape Architects.
- Sayers, C. L. The Spirit Soaring Drum: An Account of the American Mutsun Indians of San Juan Bautista, California, Compiled and Edited From the Field Notes of John Peabody Harrington, the Juan 1920 Report. California Landmark Publications, San Jose. 1993.
 Schneider, J. Quicksilver: The Complete History of Santa Clara's New Almaden Mine. Zella Schneider, San Jose. 1992.
- Skowronek, R. K. Sifting the Evidence: Perceptions of Life at the Ohlone (Costanoan) Missions of Alta California. Ethnohistory 45(4):675-708. 1998.
- Society of Economic Paleontologists and Mineralogists, Pacific Section. The Paleogene of the Panoche Creek Cantua Creek Area, Central California: Geological Guide Book for the 1974 Fall Field Trip of the Pacific Section of the Society of Economic Paleontologists and Mineralogists. San Francisco. 1974.
- Smith, S. (Bixby). Adobe Days: Being the Truthful Narrative of the Events in the Life of a California Girl on a Sheep Ranch and in El Pueblo de Nuesta Senora de Los Angeles While It Was Yet a Small and Humble Town. Jake Zeitlin, Los Angeles. 1931.
- Staebler, A. Survey of Fossil Resources in the Panoche and Ciervo Hills of Western Fresno County,
 California. Bureau of Land Management, Hollister Field Office, Hollister. 1981.
- St. Clair, M. C. Mission San Juan Bautista: Zooarchaeological Investigations at a California Mission.
 Master's Thesis in the Department of Anthropology, College of William and Mary, Williamsburg. 2005.
- State of California Mining Bureau. Mines and Mineral Resources of Monterey, San Benito, San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara, and Ventura Counties. State of California Mining Bureau, Sacramento. 1917.
- Stickel, E. G., J. McKenna, and H. Henry. Preliminary Analysis of a 6 Meter Stratified Site in Santa Clara County, California. Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Southwestern Anthropological Association, San Diego. 1980.
- Spencer, L. A. The Costanoan Indians, A Bibliography. University of California, Santa Cruz. 1971.
- Teixeira, L. S. The Costanoan/Ohlone Indians of the San Francisco and Monterey Bay Area: A Research Guide. Ballena Press Anthropological Papers No. 46. Ballena Press, Menlo Park. 1997.
- Teggart, F. (ed.). The Portola Expedition of 1769-1770. Dairy of Miguel Costanso, Publications of the Academy of Pacific Coast History 2(4). University of California, Berkeley. 1911.
- Union Station Partners, Foothill Resources Ltd., Applied Earthworks, Inc., Sonoma State University Anthropological Studies Center, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California. Archaeological Research Design and Treatment Plan: The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California Headquarters Facility Project. Metropolitan Water District of Southern California Report No. 1133. The District, Los Angeles. 1996.
- Weeks, K. D., and A. E. Grimmer. The Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring and Reconstructing Historic Buildings. U. S. Department of the Interior, National Park Service, Preservation Assistance Division, Washington, D.C. 1995.
- Wildesen, L. E. Ohlone Indian Pre-History. American Indian Historical Society, San Francisco. 1969.



- Winter, J. C. Archaeological Investigations at CA-SCL-128, the Holiday Inn Site, San Jose. Report to the City of San Jose Redevelopment Agency, San Jose. 1978.
- Zaborsky, E. C. (ed). Final Report on the Bonebed Excavated at 45/1 and 46/2 Structures on Path 15.
 Hollister Field Office, Bureau of Land Management, Hollister. 2004.

Websites

- Bureau of Land Management. http://www.blm.gov/ca/st/en/fo/hollister.html. Accessed July 2010.
- California Department of State Parks. http://www.parks.ca.gov/?page_id=564. Accessed July 2010.
- San Benito County Fairgrounds. http://www.sanbenitocountyfair.com/fg_facilities.htm. Accessed July 2010.
- California Historical Resources Information System Statewide Referral List for Historical Resources Consultants. http://chrisinfo.org. Accessed July 2010.
- California Historical Society. http://www.californiahistoricalsociety.org/programs/ca listingd/0.35.html.
 Accessed July 2010.
- Native American Heritage Commission. http://www.nahc.ca.gov/cpr.html. Accessed July 2010.
- Office of Historic Preservation. http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?page id=1243. Accessed July 2010.
- University of California Cooperative Extension in San Benito County. http://cesanbenito.ucdavis.edu.
 Accessed July 2010.
- University of California Museum of Paleontology. http://www.ucmp.berkeley.edu/. Accessed July 2010.
- United States Bureau of Land Management. Cultural and Paleontological Resources. http://www.blm.gov/ca/st/en/fo/hollister/cultural.html. Accessed July 2010.
- United States Department of the Interior. National Park Service. 2010. Pinnacles National Monument. http://www.nps.gov/pinn. Accessed July 2010.
- Woodward, L. Crafting a Historic Preservation Program: A Checklist for Success. State Office of Historic Preservation, Sacramento. http://www.ohp.parks.ca.gov. Accessed July 2010.

Chapter 11: Safety

Reports/Publications

- Bureau of Land Management. Clear Creek Resources Management Area Draft Resource Management Plan
 & Environmental Impact Statement, November 2009.
- California Air Resources Board. Air Quality and Land Use Handbook, A Community Health Perspective.
 Sacramento, CA. 2005.
- California Air Resources Board, 2010a. Ambient Air Quality Standards. Updated February 16, 2010.
- California Air Resources Board, 2010b. Area Designations. Updated May 10, 2010.
- California Air Resources Board, 2010c. ARB's Emission Inventory. Updated January 25, 2010.
- California Air Resources Board, 2010d. ADAM Air Quality Data Statistics. Top 4 Summary for San Benito County. 2010.
- California Department of Conservation. California Geologic Survey, Special Publication 42, Fault Rupture Hazard Zones in California, Interim Revision 2007.
- California Department of Conservation, Division of Mines and Geology. Open File Report 94-02, Landslide Hazard in the Chittenden-San Juan Bautista and Hollister Areas, San Benito County, California, 1994.
- California Department of Conservation, Division of Mines and Geology. Open File Report 94-03, Landslide Hazard in the Tres Pinos and Paicines Areas, San Benito County, California, 1994.
- California Department of Conservation, Division of Mines and Geology. A General Location Guide for Ultra Mafic Rocks in California – Areas Likely To Contain Naturally Occurring Asbestos, Open File Report 2000-19, August 2000.



- California Department of Conservation, Office of Mine Reclamation, Abandoned Mine Lands Unit,
 California's Abandoned Mines, A Report On The Magnitude And Scope Of The Issue In The State, Volume I & II, June, 2000.
- California Department of Conservation, Office of Mine Reclamation, California's Abandoned Mines Land
 Program Fact Sheet, The Abandoned Mine Lands Unit, April 2010.
- California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection. Fire and Resource Assessment Program (FRAP),
 2010.
- California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection. San Benito–Monterey Unit (BEU) 2009 Fire Data.
- California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection. Structural Fire Prevention Field Guide for Mitigation of Wildland Fires. 1999.
- California Department of Mines and Geology. Jennings C.W., Strand R.G., Rogers T.H., Geologic Map of California, Scale 1:750,000, 1977 (Fourth printing 1991).
- California Department of Water Resources June 2010a. Implementing California Flood Legislation into Local Land Use Planning: A Handbook for Local Communities (Public Review Draft). 2010.
- City of Hollister. Comprehensive Land Use Plan for Hollister Municipal Airport. 2001. Prepared for City of Hollister, California. Prepared by Aries Consultants, Ltd.
- Environmental Protection Agency. Latest Findings on National Air Quality. Status and Trends through 2006. Contract No. EP-D-05-004. Work Assignment 3-4. Research Triangle Park, NC. EPA-454-R07-007. 2008.
- Ferriz, H, 2001, California Department of Mines and Geology, Bulletin 210, Ground Water Resources of Northern California: An Overview.
- Kearey, Philip, The New Penguin Dictionary of Geology, Second Edition, Penguin Books, 2001.
- Kilburn C., United States Geological Survey. Water Resources Division. Ground-water hydrology of the Hollister and San JuanValleys, San Benito County, California: 1913-68. Menlo Park: U. S. Geological Survey. iv,44 p, 1972.
- Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District, 2005. 2005 Report on Attainment of the California Particulate Matter Standards in the Monterey Bay Region, Senate Bill 656 Implementation Plan.
- Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District, 2007. 2007 Federal Maintenance Plan for Maintaining the National Ozone Standard in the Monterey Bay Region. Monterey, CA.
- Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District, 2008a. CEQA Air Quality Guidelines. Last Revised February 2008.
- Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District, 2008b. 2008 Air Quality Management Plan. August. Monterey, CA.
- National Park Service. Pinnacles National Monument Fire Management Plan. 2007.
- Pajaro River Watershed Flood Prevention Authority February 2005. Pajaro River Watershed Study: Phase 3 and 4a. Prepared by RMC.
- Parajo River Watershed Flood Prevention Authority May 2007. Pajaro River Watershed Integrated Regional Water Management Plan. Jointly prepared by San Benito County Water District, Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency, and the Santa Clara Valley Water District.
- Powell, C.L. II, 1998, The Purisima Formation and related rocks (upper Miocene Pliocene), greater San Francisco Bay Area, Central California review of literature and USGS collection.
- Romley, J., Hackbarth, A. and D. Goldman, 2010. The Impact of Air Quality on Hospital Spending. RAND Corporation. Available at: http://www.rand.org/pubs/technical_reports/TR777/
- San Benito County Airport Land Use Commission. Comprehensive Land Use Plan for Frazier Lake Airpark.
 2001. Prepared for San Benito County ALUC. Prepared by Walter B. Windus, PE with Aviation Consultants.
- San Benito County. San Benito County Code, Chapter 15 Solid Waste Regulations.



- San Benito County. San Benito County General Plan Seismic Safety/Safety Elements. 1992.
- San Benito County. San Benito County General Plan Open Space and Conservation Element. 1995
- San Benito County. Subdivision Ordinance Artcile XIII. Appendices. 2010.
- San Benito County Fire Department. 2008 Annual Report. 2008.
- Santa Clara County. March 2008. Operational Area Emergency Operations Plan. Adopted March 18, 2008.
- San Benito Fire Safe Council. Draft San Benito County Community Wildfire Protection Plan. 2010
- United States Department of Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service, Soil Survey, San Benito County, California, 1969.
- United States Bureau of Land Management Bureau of Land Management, Hollister Field Office. Fire Management Plan. 2008.
- United States Bureau of Reclamation. San Felipe Division, Central Valley Project-California, Inundation Map: sunny day failure of San Justo Dam.
- USGS, Circular 1182, Land Subsidence in the United States, Galloway D., Jones D.R., Ingebritsen S.E., 1999.
- USGS, Open File Report OF-73-231, Estimated relative abundance of landslides in the San Francisco Bay region, California, Radbruch-Hall D.H., Wentworth C.M, 1971.
- USGS Open File Report (ORF) 95-596, USGS Spectral Response Maps and Their Relationship with Seismic Design Force in Building Codes, 1995.
- USGS, Open File Report (OF) 97-745, Introduction to the San Francisco Bay Area Region, Landslide Folio, San Francisco Bay Landslide Mapping Team.
- USGS, Open File Report 2009-1119, V 1.1, Data from Theodolite Measurement of Creep Rates on the San Francisco Bay Region Faults, California, 1979-2009, Revised 2010.
- USGS, Professional Paper 993, Historic Ground Failures in Northern California Triggered by Earthquakes, YoudT.L., HooseS.N., 1978.
- USGS, Professional Paper 1551-B, The Loma Prieta, California, Earthquake of October 17, 1989 Liquefaction, 1998.
- USGS, Open File Report (OFR) 00-444, Preliminary Map of Quaternary Deposits and Liquefaction Susceptibility, Nine-County San Francisco Bay Regional, California, A Digital Database, http://pubs.usgs.gov/of/2000/of00-444.
- Wagner, D.L., Greene, H.G., Saucedo, G.J. and Pridmore, C.L., Geologic Map Of The Monterey 30' X 60'
 Quadrangle And Adjacent Areas, California, California Geological Survey, Regional Geologic Map No. 1, scale 1:100000, 2002.
- Working Group of California Earthquake Probabilities, Earthquake Probabilities in the San Francisco Bay Area Region, 2002-2031, United States Geological Survey, Open File Report 03-214, 2003.
- Working Group of California Earthquake Probabilities; The Uniform California Earthquake Rapture Forecast, Version 2, United States Geological Survey Open File Report 2007-1437, and California Geological Survey Special Report 203, 2008.

Persons Consulted

- Clark, James. Emergency Services Manager, San Benito County Sheriff's Office, Office of Emergency Services. June 10, 2010.
- Nazemi, ArmanAssistant Director of Public Works, San Benito County. July 21, 2010.
- Pangburn, Jonathan. CAL FIRE, Forester I. July 21, 2010.

Websites

 California Department of Conservation. California Geologic Survey, California Historic Earthquakes M >5.5, http://redirect.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/rghm/quakes/historical/degreemap.asp?Map=12137, accessed June 10, 2010.



San Benito County General Plan

- California Department of Conservation, Office of Mine Reclamation, Abandonded Mine Lands Report, http://www.conservation.ca.gov/omr/abandoned_mine_lands/AML_Report/Pages/Index.aspx. Accessed June 1, 2010.
- California Department of Recycling and Recovery. Solid Waste Info System (SWIS).
 http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/SWFacilities/Directory/search.aspx. Accessed June 8, 2010
- California Department of Toxic Substances and Control (DTSC) Envirostor.
 http://www.envirostor.dtsc.ca.gov/public/. Accessed June 10, 2010
- California Department of Water Resources. Awareness Floodplain Maps.
 http://www.water.ca.gov/floodmgmt/lrafmo/fmb/fes/awareness floodplain maps/ Accessed July 22, 2010.
- California Department of Water Resources. California Dams Database. http://cdec.water.ca.gov/cgi-progs/damSearch. Accessed July 15, 2010
- California Fire Alliance. http://www.cafirealliance.org/. Accessed July 2010.
- California Firesafe Council. http://www.firesafecouncil.org/. Accessed July 2010
- California Geological Survey, Seisimic Shaking Hazard in California, http://redirect.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/rghm/pshamap/pshamain.htm. Accessed May 14, 2010.
- Khalil E. Abu-Saba, The Loma Prieta, "Restoring San Carlos Creek in San Benito County" http://lomaprieta.sierraclub.org/lp0307 SanCarlosCreek.html. Accessed June 2010.
- Parajo River Watershed Flood Prevention Authority. http://www.pajaroriverwatershed.org/index.htm.
 Accessed July 15, 2010
- Regional Water Quality Control Board Geotracker. http://www.geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/. Accessed June 10, 2010
- San Benito County Agricultural Commissioner and Sealer of Weights and Measures. Pesticide Use Enforcement. http://www.san-benito.ca.us/departments/ag/. Accessed June 9, 2010.
- San Benito County Health and Human Services Agency Public Health Division, Environmental Health section. http://www.sanbenitoco.org/eh.html. Accessed June 8, 2010.
- San Benito County Water District. District Profile. http://www.sbcwd.com/district-profile.pdf. Accessed July 15, 2010
- Santa Clara Valley Water District. Anderson Dam Inundation Maps.
 http://www.valleywater.org/EkContent.aspx?id=1628&terms=anderson+dam. Accessed July 15, 2010
- United States Bureau of Reclamation. San Felipe Division Project.
 http://www.usbr.gov/projects/Project.jsp?proj Name=San%20Felipe%20Division%20Project. Accessed July 15, 2010
- United States Department of Agriculture, National Resources Conservation Service, Web Soil Survey, http://websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov/app/. Accessed June 10, 2010.
- United State Geologic Survey, Earthquake Hazard Program, Interactive Map Series, http://earthquake.usgs.gov/hazards/qfaults/imsintro.php. Accessed June 9, 2010.

Chapter 12: Climate Change

Reports/Publications

- Brekke, L. D., N. L. Miller, K. E. Bashford, N. W. T. Quinn, and J. A. Dracup. 2004. Climate Change Impacts Uncertainty for Water Resources in the San Joaquin River Basin, California. Journal of the American Water Resources 40(1):149–164.
- Brohan, P., et al. Uncertainty estimates in regional and global observed temperature changes: a new dataset from 1850. Journal of Geophysical Research, 2006. 111: p. D12106, doi:10.1029/2003JA009974.



- California Climate Change Center. 2006. Scenarios of Climate Change in California: An Overview. February 2006. CEC-500-2005-186-SF.
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). 2005. California Water Plan, Update 2005 (Draft). Final Draft. Sacramento, CA.
- California Energy Commission (CEC). 2003. Climate Change and California Staff Report. Prepared in Support of the 2003 Integrated Energy Policy Report Proceeding (Docket # 02—IEO-01).
- Cayan, D. R., S. A. Kammerdiener, M. D. Dettinger, J. M. Caprio, and D. H. Peterson. 2001 (March).
 Changes in the Onset of Spring in the Western United States. Bulletin of the American Meteorological Society 82(3).
- Freeman, G. J. 2002. Looking for Recent Climatic Trends and Patterns in California's Central Sierra. 2002
 PACLIM Conference Proceedings.
- Gleick, P. H. 1986. Methods for Evaluating the Regional Hydrologic Impacts of Global Climatic Changes. Journal of Hydrology 88:97–116.
- Gleick, P. H. 1998. Water Planning and Management Under Climate Change. Water Resources Update 112: 25-32.
- Gleick, P.H. and E.L. Chalecki. 1999. "The Impact of Climatic Changes for Water Resources of the Colorado and Sacramento-San Joaquin River Systems." Journal of the American Water Resources Association 35:1429-1441.
- Hamlet, A. F., and D. P. Lettenmaier. 1999. Effects of Climate Change on Hydrology and Water Resources in the Columbia River Basin. Journal of the American Water Resources Association 35:1597–1623.
- Howitt, R. E., M. Tauber, and E. Pienaar. 2003. Impacts of Global Climate Change on California's Agricultural Demand. Department of Agricultural Resource Economics. University of California, Davis. Davis, CA.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). 2007. Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science Basis. Contribution of Working Group I to the Fourth Assessment Report of the IPCC. Geneva, Switzerland. February 2007.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). 2001. "Comparison between modeled and observations of temperature rise since the year 1860." In Climate Change 2001: Synthesis Report, Contribution of Working Groups I, II, and III to the Third Assessment Report. Robert T. Watson and the Core Writing Team, eds. Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, UK.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). 1996. Revised 1996 IPCC Guidelines for National Greenhouse Gas Inventories, Volumes 1,2, and 3. Houghton, J.T., Meira Filho, L.G., Lim, B., Tréanton, K., Mamaty, I., Bonduki, Y., Griggs, D.J. and Callander, B.A. (Eds). IPCC/OECD/IEA, Paris, France. 1997.
- Jacoby, H. D. 1990. Water Quality. Climate Change and U.S. Water Resources. P. E. Waggoner. New York, NY.
- Kim, J., T. K. Kim, R. W. Arritt, and N. L. Miller. 2002. Impacts of Increased Atmospheric CO2 on the Hydroclimate of the Western United States. Journal of Climate 15:1926–1943.
- Kiparsky, M., and P. H. Gleick. 2005. Climate Change and California Water Resources: A Survey and Summary of the Literature. Prepared for California Energy Commission, Public Interest Energy Research Program. Prepared by Pacific Institute for Studies in Development, Environment and Security, Oakland, CA.
- Knowles, N., and D. R. Cayan. 2002. Potential Effects of Global Warming on the Sacramento/San Joaquin Watershed and the San Francisco Estuary. Geophysical Research Letters 29(18):1891.
- Lettenmaier, D. P., and D. P. Sheer. 1991. Climatic Sensitivity of California Water Resources. Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management 117(1):108–125.
- Lettenmaier, D. P., and T. Y. Gan. 1990. Hydrologic Sensitivities of the Sacramento—San Joaquin River Basin, California, to Global Warming. Water Resources Research 26(1):69—86.



- Long, S. P., Ainsworth, E. A., Rogers, A. and Ort, D. R. 2004. Rising atmospheric carbon dioxide: plants face the future. Ann. Rev. Plant Biology 55:591–628
- Medellin, J., J. Harou, M. Olivares, J. Lund, R Howitt, S. Tanaka, M. Jenkins, K. Madani, and T. Zhu. 2006 (March). Climate Warming and Water Supply Management in California. California Climate Change Center, State of California. White Paper CEC-500-2005-195-SF.
- Meehl, G. A., F. Zwiers, J. Evans, T. Knutson, L. Mearns, and P. Whetton. 2000. Trends in Extreme Weather and Climate Events: Issues Related to Modeling Extremes in Projections of Future Climate Change. Bulletin of the American Meteorological Society 81(3):427–436..
- Miller, N., J. W. Kim, and M. D. Dettinger. 1999. California Streamflow Evaluation Based on A Dynamically Downscaled 8-Year Hindcast (1988–1995), Observations, and Physically Based Hydrologic Models. Eos. American Geophysical Union Fall Meeting supplement, v. 80, p. F406.
- Moore, M. V., M. L. Pace, J. R. Mather, P. S. Murdoch, R. W. Howarth, C. L. Folt, C. Y. Chen, H. F. Hemond, P. A. Flebbe, and C. T. Driscoll. 1997. Potential Effects of Climate Change on Freshwater Ecosystems of the New England/Mid Atlantic Region. Hydrological Processes 11(8):925–947.
- Mote, P. W., A. F. Hamlet, M. Clark, and D. P. Lettenmaier. 2005. Declining Mountain Snowpack in Western North America. Bulletin of the American Meteorological Society 86(1):39–49.
- Mulholland, P. J., G. R. Best, C. C. Coutant, G. M. Hornberger, J. L. Meyer, P. J. Robinson, J. R. Stenberg, R. E. Turner, F. Vera-Herrera, and R. G. Wetzel. 1997. Effects of Climate Change on Freshwater Ecosystems of the Southeastern United States and the Gulf of Mexico. Hydrological Processes 11(8):949–970.
- Munk, W. 2002 (May 14). Twentieth Century Sea Level: An Enigma. Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences 99(10):6550–6555.
- Murdoch, P. S., J. S. Baron, and T. L. Miller. 2000. Potential Effects of Climate Change on Surface Water Quality in North America. Journal of the American Water Resources Association 36:347–366.
- Nash, L. L., and P. H. Gleick. 1991. The Sensitivity of Streamflow in the Colorado Basin to Climatic Changes. Journal of Hydrology 125:221–241.
- Ramanathan, V. 2007. Role of Black Carbon in Global and Regional Climate Changes. Scripps Institute of Oceanography, University of California, San Diego. Testimonial to the House Committee and Government Reform, October 18, 2007.
- Schindler, D. W. 1997. Widespread Effects of Climatic Warming on Freshwater Ecosystems in North America. Hydrological Processes 11(8):1043–1067.
- Seinfeld, John H. and Spyros N. Pandis. 1998. Atmospheric Chemistry and Physics, from Air Pollution to Climate Change. John Wiley, New York, 1998.
- Snyder, M. A., J. L. Bell, L. C. Sloan, P. B. Duffy, and B. Govindasamy. 2002. Climate Responses to a
 doubling of Atmospheric Carbon Dioxide for a Climatically Vulnerable Region. Geophysical Research
 Letters 29(11):10.1029/2001GL014431.
- Tanaka, S. K., T. Zhu, J. R. Lund, R. E. Howitt, M. W. Jenkins, M. A. Pulido, M. Tauber, R. S. Ritzema, and I. C. Ferreira. 2006. Climate Warming and Water Management Adaptation for California. Climatic Change, Vol. 76, No. 3-4, June 10.
- Timmermann, A., J. Oberhuber, A. Bacher, M. Esch, M. Latif, and E. Roeckner. 1999. Increased El Niño Frequency in a Climate Model Forced by Future Greenhouse Warming. Nature 398:694–696.
- Trenberth, K. E., and T. J. Hoar. 1996. The 1990–1995 El Niño Southern Oscillation Event: Longest on Record. Geophysical Research Letters 23(1):57–60.
- Trenberth, K. E., and T. J. Hoar. 1999. Estimating Greenhouse Gas Emissions, Greenhouse Gas Committee, Emission Inventory Improvement Program. October 1999.
- VanRheenen, N. T., A. W. Wood, R. N. Palmer, and D. P. Lettenmaier. 2004. Potential Implications of PCM Climate Change Scenarios for Sacramento-San Joaquin River Basin Hydrology and Water Resources. Climatic Change, 72:257–281.



- Wood, D. P and R. N. Palmer. 1997. Assessing Climate Change Implications for Water Resources Planning.
 Climatic Change 37:203–228.
- Zhu, T., Harou, J., Howitt, R. E., Jenkins, M., Lund, J., Madani, Kaveh., Medellin, J., Olivares, M., Tanaka, S. 2006. Climate Warming and Water Supply Management In California. White Paper. CEC-500-2005-195-SD, Climate Change Program, California Energy Commission, Sacramento, California

Websites

- California Air Resources Board (CARB). 2009. Clean Car Standards Pavley, Assembly Bill 1493. Website accessed on September 10, 2009. Available at: http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/ccms/ccms.htm
- California Air Resources Board (CARB). 2008. AB 32 Climate Change Proposed Scoping Plan. Available at: http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/document/scopingplandocument.htm. Accessed October 16, 2008.
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). 2006. (July). Progress on Incorporating Climate Change into Management of California's Water Resources. Technical Memorandum Report. Available at: http://baydeltaoffice.water.ca.gov/climatechange/reports.cfm
- California Department of Justice. 2010. Comment Letters Filed under the California Environmental Quality Act. Available at: http://ag.ca.gov/globalwarming/ceqa/comments.php
- California Department of Water Resources. 2006. Progress in Incorporating Climate Change into the Management of California's Water Resources. Sacramento, CA. Available at: http://www.water.ca.gov/climatechange/articles.cfm
- California Energy Commission (CEC). 2006a. Inventory of California Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks:
 1990 to 2004 Final Staff Report. Accessed on February 20, 2009. Available at:
 http://www.climatechange.ca.gov/inventory/index.html
- California Energy Commission (CEC). 2006b. Inventory of California Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks:
 1990 to 2004 Inventory Documents. Accessed on February 20, 2009. Available at:
 http://www.energy.ca.gov/global climate change/inventory/documents/index.html>.
- California Resources Agency. 2008 (March). Delta Vision Blue Ribbon Task Force Letter to Governor Schwarzenegger on Sea Level Rise. Available at:
 http://deltavision.ca.gov/BlueRibbonTaskForce/April2008/Item2 Attachment1.pdf. Accessed July 15, 2008.
- Canadian Centre for Occupational health and Safety. 2009. Health Effects of Carbon Dioxide Gas. Site accessed September 25, 2009. Available at:
 http://www.ccohs.ca/oshanswers/chemicals/chem_profiles/carbon_dioxide/health_cd.html
- Dettinger, Michael D. 2005. From Climate Change Spaghetti to Climate Change Distributions for 21st
 Century California. San Francisco Estuary and Watershed Science. Vol. 3, Issue 1, (March 2005), Article 4.
 Available at: http://repositories.cdlib.org/jmie/sfews/vol3/iss1/art4
- Environmental Literacy Council. 2010. Air, Climate, and Weather. Available at: http://www.enviroliteracy.org/category.php/1.html
- Lund, J. R., R. E. Howitt, M. W. Jenkins, T. Zhu, S. K. Tanaka, M. Pulido, M. Tauber, R. Ritzema, and I. Ferriera. 2003. "Climate Warming and California's Water Future," Center for Environmental and Water Resources Engineering Report No. 03-1 Dept. of Civil and Environmental Engineering, University of California, Davis, California. Available at: http://cee.engr.ucdavis.edu/faculty/lund/CALVIN/. Accessed June 2007.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. 2005. National Weather Service. Climate Prediction Center. January 5, 2005. Available at: http://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/charts.shtml
- Pew Center on Global Climate Change and the Pew Center on the States. Climate Change 101:
 Understanding and Responding to Global Climate Change. Website accessed February 20, 2009 at:
 http://www.pewclimate.org/global-warming-basics/climate_change_101

B

San Benito County General Plan

- United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 2009. Climate Change Index and Science links.
 Website accessed on September 10, 2009 at: http://www.epa.gov/climatechange/index.html and http://www.epa.gov/climatechange/science/index.html
- United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 2006. EIIP Technical Report Series, Volume VIII, Estimating Greenhouse Gas Emissions, Chapter 7, Table 7.4-14. June 2003, updated December 2006. Website accessed on September 11, 2009 at: http://www.epa.gov/ttn/chief/eiip/techreport/

Chapter 13: Noise

Reports/Publications

- Caltrans, Division of Aeronautics. California Code of Regulations Airport Noise Standards, Title 21, Public Works Division 2.5. Chapter 6 Noise Standards, Article 1.General. March 22, 1990.
- Caltrans. Technical Noise Supplement (TeNS), November 2009.
- Caltrans. Transportation Related Earthborne Vibrations (TAV-02-01-R9601), February 20, 2002.
- City of Hollister, California. Hollister Municipal Airport Master Plan, 2003.
- Frazier Lake Airpark. Comprehensive Land Use Plan for Frazier Lake Airpark, 2001.
- Illingworth & Rodkin, Inc. Union Road Bridge Replacement Project, October 2009.
- Illingworth & Rodkin, Inc. Gavilan Hollister Campus & Fairview Corners Residential Master Plan Project, April 2008.
- Illingworth & Rodkin, Inc. U.S. 101 Improvement Project Between Monterey Road and SR 129, March 2010.

Websites

- Frazier Lake Airpark. http://www.frazierlake.com/. Accessed March 2010.
- Federal Aviation Administration, FAA Information for Hollister Municipal Airport, for 12-month period ending 02 June 2009. http://www.airnav.com/airport/KCVH. Accessed March 2010.
- Federal Aviation Administration, FAA Information for Frazier Lake Airpark, for 12-month period ending 05 August 2009. http://www.airnav.com/airport/1C9. Accessed March 2010.